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MEMORANDUM
TO: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH
FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
Chris Parker, Division Director
William Duncan, Manager, Telecom & Water Section
Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst
DATE: September 11, 2013

SUBJECT: In the Matter of the Application of Hi-Country Estates Homeowners
Association for Approval of its Proposed Water Rate Schedules and Water
Service Regulations

RE: Docket No. 13-2195-02

ISSUE:
On September 9, 2013, Hi-Country Estates Homeowners Association (Hi-Country) pursuant to

the Public Service Commission of Utah (Commission) order issued August 6, 2013 in the above
referenced docket filed an addendum to their application with the Commission to approve Hi-
Country’s proposed water service schedules and rates. Parties have 14 days to challenge the
completeness of the addendum or application. The completeness of a filing is defined by
Commission rule R746-700-50 and R746-700-51.

RECOMMENDATION: ACCEPT THE APPLICATION AS COMPLETE
The Division of Public Utilities (Division) has reviewed the application and addendum, as filed,

and believes it should be accepted as a complete filing as contained in the Commission’s rule
R746-700-50 and F746-700-51.
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DISCUSSION:
The Division has reviewed the application and addendum and compared the material filed in the
addendum and the application to the rules in R746-700-50 and R746-700-51. Based on the

review, the Division concludes that Hi-Country has filed information in each required area.

Therefore, the Division is not challenging the completeness of the filing. Although the Division
has verified that information for each rule exists as required, the Division makes no judgment
regarding the accuracy of the information or whether the Division agrees with the information as
filed.

The Division requests that the Commission hold a scheduling conference in this docket.

cc: J. Craig Smith, Smith Hartvigsen, PLLC
Patricia Schmid, Attorney General’s Office



